City Council

@ Win chester

BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020

APPLICATION FOR A PAVEMENT LICENCE

Winchester City Council has received an application from Pret A Manger for a
Pavement Licence under the Business and Planning Act 2020.

The application proposes to place furniture outside 25 High Street, Winchester,
Hampshire, SO23 9BL

Days/Times: 9:00:00 and 18:00:00 Monday inclusive
7:00:00 and 18:00:00 Tuesday to Saturday inclusive
8:00:00 and 18:00:00 Sunday inclusive

Type of Furniture:

Use of Furniture: For consumption and service of food and drink.

Any person who wishes to submit representations in connection with this application
should send their representations in writing to licensing@winchester.qov.uk, to arrive no
later than 2"? January 2025. Representations will be taken into consideration in the
determination of the application.

Attached: Application form and site plan.


mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk

Kate Norris-Hill

From: yourwinchester@winchester.gov.uk

Sent: 19 December 2024 12:03

To: Licensing

Subject: Your Winchester - A new Licence for Catering Furniture report has been submitted -
CSC22228790

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Kate

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Licensing (Table & Chairs),
A new service request has been submitted. Please review the below information.

Number CSC22228790
Type Licence for Catering Furniture

Customer Details

Name I

Mobile Phone e

Home Phone -

Email Address |

Address I

Information

Title

First Name

Last Name
|
Business Name

Pret A Manger

Address



Planning Potential, Magdalen House

Post code

SE1 2TU

Telephone number

02073578000

Email

info@planningpotential.co.uk

Are you able to upload a copy of your public liability insurance?
Yes

Name of Premises

Pret A Manger

Address

25 High Street, Winchester

Post code

S023 9BL

Type of Premises

Sandwich and coffee shop

Do you have a Premises licence?

No

Nature of Interest in Business

N/A, as per previous licence

Name of Freeholder

N/A, as per previous licence

Address of Freeholder

N/A, as per previous licence

Post code

N/A, as per previous licence

Days requested

Monday-Sunday, as per previous licence

Hours requested

07:00-18:00 Monday-Saturday, 08:00-18:00 Sunday, as per previous licence
Are you requesting that plants and/or flowers be placed within your approved area permitted?
No

Name of company providing Public Liability Insurance Cover
American International Group UK Limited

| have read and agree to the above declaration

| agree
Payment Selection
No Product Price Quantity Description Reference T
Catering Furniture on Highway (1 100 Catering Furniture on  Pret A Manger, 25 High
Application) Highway Street
Total Tax
Grand total

Attachment



Location Plan and Dimensions of Area.pdf (Download)
Seating Layout as per Previous Licence.pdf (Download)
VOI Pret EL PL 25.pdf (Download)

Thank you for your enquiry. A member of the team will review your request and be in touch soon.

Thank you for using Your Winchester

to view this request on mobile application.

If you would like further information about Your Winchester, or you would like to give us feedback, pleas
customerservice@winchester.gov.uk. For more information about Winchester City Council, please v
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=www.winchester.gov.uk&t=8502955ffbafcf3ef22730fffc71al
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